MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 11, 2024

TO: Mayor Jayne Lankford & City Council

FROM: Mercy Rushing, City Manager/MEDC Executive Dir.
SUBJECT: MEDC Current Board Member Reappointment

Council Meeting Agenda Item for September 16, 2024

Background Information:

Below listed board terms for two years reappointments as allowed in our
MEDC Board of Directors Bylaws for consideration by City Council:

Mineola Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) Executive Director
submits the following names for current board reappointment for two (2)
years as allowed in our MEDC Board Bylaws.

-Jason Ray 2024 — September 30, 2026
-Bob Smith 2024 — September 30, 2026
-Gordon Tiner 2024 — September 30, 2026
-Joe Williams 2024 — September 30, 2026

Recommendation:

Mineola Economic Development Corporation Executive Director submits to
the Mayor and City Council to consider the reappointments of all the names
listed above for another two-year (2) term through September 30, 2026.
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